State of Idaho

Department of Administration
Division of Public Works

BRAD LITTLE
Governor

STEVEN BAILEY
Director

DALE REYNOLDS
Administrator

502 North 4th Street
Boise, ID 83720-0072
Telephone (208) 332-1900
www.dpw.idaho.gov

May 29, 2025

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ)
TO: Architects / Engineers
FROM: Dale Reynolds, DPW Administrator

SUBJECT: DPW PROJECT NO. 25254
Art & Architecture Main HVAC Improvements, Phase One
University of Idaho (UI)
Moscow, Idaho

Attached are the floor plans for UI’s Art & Architecture Main building: First, Second and Third
floors for your reference. Also included is the sign-in sheet for the RFQ Informational Meeting on
May 22, 2025.

We look forward to reviewing your SOQs that are due on June 4, 2025 / 2:00pm/PT to the DPW
Boise office.

Thank you.

s M [l

Elaine M. Hill, Project Manager
Division of Public Works

502 N. 4th St.

PO Box 83720

Boise ID 83720-0072

(208) 332-1925
Elaine.Hill@adm.idaho.gov

25254 AE RFQ
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UNIVERSITY OF IDAHO

ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES

SIGN IN SHEET

Art & Architecture Main
Thursday, May 22, 2025

E-MAIL ADDRESS
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https://vandalsuidaho.sharepoint.com/sites/Storage-Facilities/Documents/AES/Contracts/LEEF/Sign In Sheet Master
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